
MEMO-OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

February 11, 2015

Dr. Kent lVfutchler

lvtr. Tom Rogers

Out-of-State Boys Lacrosse Team Trþ Proposal

0¿
lru

Gener¡a Hþh School is requesting permissìon lor the Boys Lacrosse tenm to participnte in an out-of-state Eeld trip
Ma¡ch 28, 2015 in South Bend, Indiana. The purpose of this uip is to allorv dre Geneva Boys Lacrosse team to
watch a l)ivision I NCrL\ lacossc game bchveen the Univenity of Notre Dame and Sytacuse Univesity. The
tentative itinerary (attached) and uip details are as follows:

z

5.

Tþ Dntes:

Number of Sn¡dent/¡\thletes Âttending

Transporation:

Cost of Trip:

Rationale:

Depart + Saturdap Much 28, 2015

Retum -+ Sanuda¡ N{arrh 28,2015

Àpproximateþ 50

1 or 2 School lluses

Àthletes rvill pay $2 for the ticket plus food expenses.

^, To provide the student âthletes rvith an

educatiorr, nrotivational and team-building
experience that rvill have both individual
and group bencfits.

b. To allorv an opporh-rnity for the athtetes
to see two of the top NCÄÀ lacosse
teams compete up close.

c. To allorv the athletes to get a view of
rvhat Division I NC¡\A lacrosse looks
like.



From: Derek Bahler

Sent: Friday, February 06,207511:38 AM

To; Tom Rogers

Subject: Geneva Lacrosse I Field Trip Permission I March 28th

Good morning Mr. Rogers,

I hope you are having a good end to your week.

I am seeking your and the School Board's permission for the Geneva Boys' Lacrosse program to make a

one-day kip to South Bend, Indiana on March 28th to watch a Dívision I NCAA lacrosse game between

the University of Notre Dame and Syracuse University. The game is played at 12pm ET, so we could

make the trip there and back in one day via school bus,

Thís would be an excellent opportunity for the boys in our program to see two of the top NCAA lacrosse

teams in the nation compete up-close and personal, which is an experience that many of the boys have

never had. This trip would inctude educational, motivational, and team-building aspects and benefits for

the boys in the GHS Lacrosse program,

Who I Geneva Lacrosse Program - Estimated attendance: about 50

What I Viewing a contest between the University of Notre Dame and Syracuse University varsity lacrosse

teams.
When I March 28th, 2015. Game is played at 12pm (ET)

Why I To provide a group of student-athletes with an educational, motivational, and team-building

expeiien.e that will have both individual and group benefits. These student-athletes will get to see how

the sport of lacrosse is played at the highest levels in the NCAA up-close, and the boys in our program

that aspire to play lacrosse at the collegiate level will get a fírst-hand view of what Division I NCAA

lacrosse looks like,
How:
Transpofation | 1-2 buses dependÍng on the total number, The bus would need to leave between B and

8:30am and would return between 3:30 and 4:30pm'

Cost I Group tickets for a group of 20+ are $2/ticket. Students will be expected to purchase their own

ticket and provide themselves with breakfast prior to getting on the bus. We will plan to either eat at the

stadium oi stop for a meal on the way back for the group. In addition to the cost of the ticket, students

will need to bring money for themselves for one meal.

please let me know if you need me to provide any additional information, or if you need anything else to

get this trip accomplished.

Thanks very much for your time, and I look forward to hearing from you. Have a great weekend!

Derek

Derek Bahler
dbahler@qeneva304.org I Paraprofessional - Geneva High School I Head Varsity Lacrosse Coach -

Geneva High School



MEMO-OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL
Date;

'fo:

From:

Re:

F'ebruary 10,2015 0K
Dr. Kent tvtutchler 

/ø
N[t. Tonr Rogers

Out-of-State tsoys Trnck & Field Ttip Request

Genevn High School is requesting permission for the Boys Track and Field tearn to participate in an out-of-statc
field trip /þril 2+25, 2015 in I-ouisville, Kentucþ 'Ihc purpose of this trip is to allorv the track teîm to patticipate
in the Eastern Relays'Irack & Ficld Invitational,. The tentative itinerary (anached) and trip details are ns follorvs:

4

5.

Trþ Dates:

Number of Snrdent/Åttrletes Attending;

Transportation:

Cost of Trip:

Rationale lor competingl

Depart -+ Frida¡ r\pdl 24,2015

Rehrm + Sanuday,t\ptil 25,2015

r\pproximately 25

IÌivnte Charter Sen¡ice (Green River Bus Lines)

TBD - waiting for a quote frorn the bus lines

r\tt¡letes rvill pay for thcir lodging and meal e¡(penses,

a. i\n opportunity to compete in n major
college sctting.

b. Compete against approximately 120 teams

ftom 5 states.

GHS competed in this meet in 2013 and
hnished 5'h out of 120.

An excellent team bonding expetiencc
that vill cnable the team the tearn fr¡rther
success.

d.



Geneva High School Boys' Track and Field Team out of

state trip request/information

Dest¡nat¡on: University of Louisville, Louisville, KY

Event: Eastern Relays Track and Field lnvitational

Date: April 24tr'and 25tl', 2015

Days missed from school: 1 (Friday, npril Z+th)

Number of Student Athletes competing: approx. 25

Travel lnformation

Bus: Private Charter Service (Green River Bus Lines)

Cost: Pending quote from company.

Depart GHS: 8:00 am, Friday, April 24th, 2015

Arrive GHS: L1:00 pm, Saturday, April 25tl', 2015

Lodging

Paid for by individuals competing.

Will stay in Louisville, close to competition site.

Meals

Paid for by individuals competing

Rationale for competing

' An opportunity to compete in a major college setting
. Compete against approximately 120 teams from 5 states
¡ GHS competed in this meet in 201.3 and finished 5th out of L2O
. An excellent team bonding experience that will enable the team further success


